From: David Bareford

Sent: 03 March 2013 17:09
To: Bradley Gammond
Subject: Lea Castle Hospital Site

Re: nPage 163: Policy
SAL.PDS1 Previously Developed Sites in the Green Belt and associated Reasoned
Justification at Paragraphs 18.6/18.7/18.10/1 8.11

Dear Mr Gammond

| am very supportive of the amendment to include dwelling houses.

I am also in full agreement with your stipulations as stated:-

“demonstrate no greater visual impact on the openness of the Green Belt than existing development
? be focused on the previously developed parts of the site

? supplement and enhance existing strong landscape framework surrounding the site to improve
ecological and landscape value

? retain Talbotshill Coppice

? retain existing sport pitches for community use

? investigate opportunities for providing safe, attractive and convenient

pedestrian and cycle links between the site, Cookley and Kidderminster to

ensure that local facilities are

accessible by alternatives to the car

? make a financial contribution to the provision of affordable housing off-site in accordance with the
adopted Core

Strategy Policy CP04. “

We hope it results in the development of this site for the benefit of all.

Regards

David Bareford

Dr David Bareford
Cookley
Worcs.



